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Phone (941) 361-6680
Fax (941) 361-6684

7895 Fruitville Road
Sarasota, Florida 34240

MEMORANDUM

TO: Scott Lempe, Chief Operating Officer
Business Support Services
FROM: Mark D. Smith, Director

Construction Services Department

e

o s

Ernest F. DuBose Il, Prolect Manager
Construction Serwces Department

REQUESTED BY:

DATE:
RE:

Nov 2, 2016
Building(s) to be Deleted for Demolition

The following buildings have been inspected by the Facilities Services and Construction Services staffs and
are deemed to no longer be economical to maintain or renovate. Therefore, the undersigned request these
buildings be deleted and demolished.

Year
Location FISH # Built Size Type / Use
Emma E. Booker Elementary (Off-Campus) 99-337 1988 794 SF Classroom/Adult Ed.

This recommendation will be placed on the agenda for the November 15, 2016 Board meeting for approval.

Mark D. Smith

Digitally signed by Mark D. Smith

ON: G=US, E=mark smith@sarasotacountyschools
O=Sarasota County School Board, OU=Con: $lmcmn
‘Services Deparimeni. CN=Mark D Smith

Date: 2016.11.02 12:57:15-04'00°

Mark D. Smith, Director
Construction Services Department

Fa

Du'iﬁﬁs, Director

by signdd by ayne Star

Wayne Starre:

Plan Room Acknowledgement:

?Xes Services Department

arasotacountyschools. net
ko, Maneger, O=Scmont

Wayne Starr

{signature}

xe: Joe Binswanger, Wayne Johnson, Kathie Ebaugh

{printed name of individual}
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